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Freedom of Information Acts S D.S.C. Section 552(b):,
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* (7) Investigatory
files

(8) Banking
* Information

(9) Well Information
(geographic or
geophysical)

(5) Internal Documents

Signed

date

FEC 9-21-77
e

I

0
E~. 0

I J~94q

L
F,*0*



COMMISSI0N:

August 22, 1964

~vid U. Kendall, ire
Williams en Connally
Mill Building
839 Swenteentb 6tr~t, LW.
Washington, D.C. 20006

33: blUR 1724
The Washington Post Company

Dear Mr. lain. and Mr. Kendall:

On June 13, 1984, the Commission notified your client of a
complaint alleging a violation of the Pederal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as mnded.

The Commission, on August 17, 1984, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint, and information
provided by you, there is no reason to believe that a violation of
any statute vithin its jurisdiction has been committed.
Accordingly, the Commission has closed its file in this matter.
This matter will become a part of the public record within 30
days.

Sincerely,

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report
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K~U ~. Uats~e,
~ 3. Zqaall re
Williams and Cennefly
£12.1 nllding
839 Seveatenth Street, U.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006

RB: MUR 1724
The Washington Post Company

Dear Mr. lame and Mr. Kendall:

On June 13, 1984, the Commission notified your client of a
complaint alleging a violation of the Federal Blection Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on , 1984, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint, and information
provided by you, there is no reason to believe that a violatfon of
any statute vithin its jurisdiction has been committed.
Accordingly, the Commission has closed its file in this matter.
This matter vill become a part of the public record vithin 30
days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report
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ON COMMtSSJON
'3

August 22, 19#4

* Political

Ia, I a 22314

RB: KUR 1724

Dear Mr. Dolan:

o The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the at)*getions
contained in your complaint dated June 5, l~84, agaln*t t~knovn

- members and/or employees of the Federal Election Cometasion and
The Washington Post Company, and has determined that on the basis
of the information in the complaint, and information ptoi~Idd b~r
the Respondent, there is no reason to believe that a violation of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, has been
committed. Accordingly, the Commission has closed the file in
this matter.

0 seek The Federal Election Campaign Act alloys a complainant tojudicial reviev of the Commission's dismissal of this
action. See 2 U.S.C. S 437gCa) (8).

C Should additional information come to your attention vhich
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth at 2 U.S.C.
S 437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. S 111.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

BY:
Associate Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report



COMMIS~0N

7@ba t. DOIaR, ObaU*aia
Wat~oswl C0u*~vativ Political

1001 Prince Street
* Alezandria, Virginia 22314

RE: NUR 1724

Dear Mr. Dolan:

- The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the a)legations
contained in your complaint dated June 5, 1984, against unknowp

- members and/or employees of the Federal Election Comsission ad
The Washington Post Company, and baa determined that on the basis
of the information in the complaint, and infomelon provided by
the Respondent, there is no reason to believe that a violation of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, has been

1% committed. Accordingly, the Commission has closed the file in
this matter.

o The Federal Election Campaign Act allows a complainant to
seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this
action. See 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (8).

C Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth at 2 U.S.C.
S 437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. S 111.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report
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* Zn the Matter of ~) iwa 1~It4
Unknown Members and/or Daployses )
of the Federal Election commission ' )

fl~* Washington Post Company )

cwF'cAT'ow

I, Marjorie N. ~mons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Coumuission, do hereby certify, that on AuguSt 17,

1984, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 1724:

1. Find no reason to believe that the
- Washington Post Company has violated

2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (12).

2. Find no reason to believe that
unknown members and/or employees
of the Federal Election Commission
have violated 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (12).

3. Decline to refer this matter to theDepartment of Justice.

4. Close the file in this matter.
C

5. Approve the letters attached to the
First General Counsel's Report dated
August 15, 1984.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald and

McGarry voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner

Reiche did not cast a vote.

Attest:

9-4'o -~5$
Date Marjorie N. ~ons

Secretary of the Coumuission

~1.4 ~



fr~ -'

~
FEDERAL ELECTION CQMMIS$QN
WASHINCTOW. DC 2046)

Office ~f the C 15510. Seoz

1flOM~ Office of General CounseQe(

DAIRs August 15, 1984

SU3JUCT: )WR 1724 - 1st OC apt

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commiss ion Meeting of

Open Session _______________________

Closed Session ____________

CIRCULATIONS

48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

24 Hour No Objection
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Information
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Other

[xl
[xl
[I

[1
[I
[I

[I
[I
[I

[I

DISTRIDUTION

Compliance

Audit Matters

Litigation

Closed NOR Letters

Status Sheets

Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
belov)

'.5

it..

~i 2~&,4~
5'., ~K~1
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115AL ULU~P t~2N~
1325 K St~ttt U

Washington, s.C.

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL' S 3EI~M'

DAU AWD TINS OF TRANSN ~TTAL BY MU~ i~w<
OGC 1~ TIE 0(361155 ION

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: National Conservative Political
Action Committee

RESPONDENTS * NAMES: Unknown Members and/or bpleye.s Of
the Federal Election coinission

The Washington Post Company

- RELEVANT STATUTES
AND REGULATIONS: 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (12)

11 C.F.R. S 111.21

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

In its complaint, the National Conservative Political Action

o Committee ('NCPAC) cites an article entitled Election Lay

Violations Admitted in '82 Race which appeared in The Washinaton
0

Post on January 20, 1984, and which discussed the conciliation

agreement signed in MUR 1424 by the Caputo for Senate Committee

on November 14, 1983, and approved by the Commission on

December 2, 1983. NCPAC notes that the article stated that the

agreement had not been made public. It is alleged that *a copy

of the conciliation agreement was provided to The Washington Post

by a member or an employee of the Federal Election Commission,

placing the Post and its source at the Commission in violation of

2 u.S.C. S 437g(a)(12)." NCPAC requests that the Commission
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*isqualify itslf ~nd all staff members ftc. iRw.att~a~
facts in this complaint, refer the complaint to the ~ep1*~ ~E
Justice for an VIZ investigation, and request that the I** E4~~

*findings . . . to the appropriate U.S. Attorney for a0ti0~.'R

LIGAL AND ?AC~tUAL ANALYSIS

A. The Wash inoton Post Com~anv

2 u.s.c. s 437g(a) (12) provides that any .

investigation made under this section shall not be made public

by the Commission or by any person without the written consent

of . . . the person with respect to whom such investigation is

made. The complainant argues that The Washington Post Company

is a person for purposes of this provision and that it violated

this provision 'by making public the results of DIUR 1424 without

the written consent of either National Conservative Political

Action Committee or Caputo for Senate Committee.

o In their response to the complaint (Attachment 1), counsel

V for The Washington Post Company argue that 2 U.S.C.

S 437g(a) (4) (B) (ii) and 11 C.F.R. S 111.20(b) require the public

disclosure of final conciliation agreements forthwith, and that

even if conciliation agreements are subject to the

confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (12), these

provisions do not apply to the press. In support of their second

argument, counsel cite a fundamental rule of statutory

construction that statutes are to be construed to avoid

constitutional questions' (Attachment 1, page 6), and argue that

Section 437g(a) (12) should be interpreted as not placing
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restrictions on the press in ot8~c to avoid violations of ~b

First Amendment's guarantee of freedo of th. press. Couns.l

cit. several decisions of the Supreme Court which have msde it

unmistakably clear . . . that protection of accurate reporting of

governmental affairs is a minimum command of the First

Amendment. (Attachment 1, page 7). In particular counsel cite

Landmark Communications v. Virginia, 435 U.S. 829 (1978), and

Smith v. Daily Nail Publishing Co., 443 U.s. 97 (1979), in which

state statutes barring, respectively, the divulgence of state

judicial review commission proceedings and the publication of the

names of juvenile offenders were found inapplicable to the press

pursuant to the First Amendment.

Counsel also argues that there is nothing in the legislative

history of Section 437g(a) (12) to indicate that Congress intended

this provision to be applicable to the press. In addition, it is

argued that the language of the provision prohibiting information

to be made public can only be constitutional if deemed to cover

the act of disclosing information to the press, not the

subsequent publication of that information by the press. (T)he

press does not violate the statute by performing its

constitutional role of passing information on to its readers,

because the information was already 'made public' when it was

given to the press. (Attachment 1, page 11). Counsel cite U.S.

V. New York Times Co., 328 F. Supp. 324 (S.D.N.Y.), remanded, 444

F.2d 544 (2d Cir.), reversed, 403 U.s. 713 (1971), in support of

this argument. They note that the literal language of the
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statute involved in 3g XgLLiJma~ is u.s.c. * 79)(e), ~
*nough to cover the press by making it a crime for an~onq A*a ~

unauthorized possession of national defense information to

communicate that information to another person lacking

authority to receive itp however, the court concluded that tbe

statute should not be construed to cover publication by

newspapers. Counsel contrast the language of 18 U.S.C. S 793(e)

which barred communications with that of 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (12)

which prohibits the making public of information, and again

assert that information is 'made public' in a real sense when it

is given to a newspaper, whose very function is to communicate news

and information to the public.' (Attachment 1, pages 12-13).

This Office finds the above constitutional argument

persuasive. Furthermore, the Commission had voted to authorize

suit against NCPAC as early as November 29, 1983. Therefore, as

o of that date the Commission considered its investigation and the

conciliation process with regard to NCPAC to be ended. The

0 Commission's determination to file suit did not alter the fact

~Im
that MUR 1424 was closed on November 29 as to the involvement of

0
NCPAC. Therefore, the provisions of 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (12) were

no longer applicable as of that date, even though the Commission

did not in fact file a complaint against NCPAC until February 6,

1984.

This Office recommends that the Commission find no reason to

believe that the Washington Post Company has violated 2 U.S.C.

S437g (a) (12).
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The complainant notes that the article published in

~fj~g~inaton Po!t on January 20, 1984, concerning the conci1i*~~n

apeement with the Caputo committee stated that the agreeinev~t b~4

not been made public. The complainant then asserts that (14t~

appears that a copy of the conciliation agreement was prov~ded to

The Washinaton Post by a member or an employee of the Federal

Election Commission' and argues that, because the Commission

filed an action against the complainant *on or after January 25,

1984, as the result of the refusal of NCPAC to enter into a

conciliation agreement, the alleged disclosure by a member or

employee of the Commission was for the purpose of causing harm

and embarrassment to National Conservative Political Action

Committee and for the purpose of enhancing the publicity that

would follow the filing of the complaint in Federal court.'

o (Complaint, page 3).

The complaint provides no evidence whatsoever of the
C involvement of anyone connected with the Commission in the making
~qrn

public of the agreement at issue. The Post article discussing

the agreement contains no indication of any Commission

involvement, and the complaint simply quotes the reporter as

saying that 'it came under my door.' Nor has the complainant

provided any evidence of a connection between publication of the

article and the filing of the Commission's complaint on

February 6, 1984. Again, however, the fact that the agreement

had not been made public at the time of the publication of the
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pgblic as of December 2, 198), t)*~~ *h~ ~

the agreement and three days at tet i~ had voted to t42~ ~$.t "~

against WCPAC, thereby closing the tUe in RUE 3424 Wt*J~ ~*4

to the latter respondent.

The Office of General Counsel recommends that the Cc~1~s1~on
find no reason to believe that unknown members and/or .#1*y.e.

of the Commission have violated 2 U.S.C. S 4379(a) (32).

C. Referral to DOJ

As noted above, the complainant asks that the Commission

disqualify itself from investigating the allegations contained in

the complaint and refer the matter to the Department of Jgstice.

In light of the statutory arguments presented above, there is no

basis for a referral to the Department as there exists no
indication of wrongdoing on the part of Commission employees.

o Certainly there is no evidence of the kind of knowing and willful

violations which would be referable pursuant to 2 U.S.C.
0

S 437g(a) (5) (C).

This Office recommends that the Commission decline to refer

this matter to the Department of Justice.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Find no reason to believe that The Washington Post Company
has violated 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (12).

2. Find no reason to believe that unknown members and/or
members of the Federal Election Commission have violated
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (12).

3. Decline to refer this matter to the Department of Justice.
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Attachments
1. Response from The Washington Post Company
2. Letters (2)
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ag~ Action C4 ittee

The National 4 onservative Political ____ t

Me __ ~i~g ton ~os

C~om~any (the~ Qst ~e g4 t~~q~t~yio1ated f oral

*~I.ct4~on law by p~I~I4ak~nj ~n ~ ~ ~g~4iiation

agre*zu~nt between the Fmde~aL ~ ~Cpm~siQ~a~4 t~tI. Caputo

LQ.r Senate Caummittte. T~eqo,~pi~i~t ~ ?9~Vs~ou1d be

d~*ats~s~4fo: tw~ ~easons;1. ~ ~

First, there A,~ 1nq l~g;l ~t~qg qn3~~lic

do~Qaure of oonci~4ati~n ag~e~m~pt9. ~ the

applicable statute and regulations expressly require tt~t

conciliation agreements must be made public. 2 U.S.C.

S 437g(a)(4)CB)(iS)~ 13 C.F.R. s~l~?Q(bP. ~The~ondt~c1osure -~
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go.~p*aint, simply does Rot a~pi~ to

S*cond even ~

S 437g(a)(12),tthe Post vQ~aldI~ Ve to be dii~tsse4 *5 a tty
~'i9~~)Z ~

~L5A*1b doe. applyP~ ~. P~operly inteEprettA, thtt

to the publication b~ ~ otion of

the Commission ~ ~
prohibit the p*ess from publishing sacI~ an ~ticle, it ould

r
.violate the First mez~ment~.--- -~

of these reasons. ~
For both ~ ~re ~ below9

V
the co~~1t~ ~g~i ~ for ~ailure t~.

allege a violat o&ai~ii~v by the Post.~ V
V

A

I. THE LAW DOES NOT P~HIBIT, BIP RE~IRES, x ~ V -
A P8~LIc DI~CLoS ~ Azaq~kg

In alIe~irhg that ~he ~i~cio~t~ of~ihe i~&fl1~t ion -

agreement between the ~3C ~&nI' thE ~ ~f6't ~Seii~kt~ ~d~u~ittee,

amd'the Post's publication of an ~ti~le co~c f,~ti~a~ agree-

merit, violated 2 1JS.C. S 437g(a)tlfl, I Mcc6s~1ete~ly overlooks

the provision of S 437g expressly requt~if tle2~u~i~s4on ~

disclose all conciliatiori ~ 'to 'the' public. Subsection

(a)(4)(B)(ii) of S 437g pr8vides that~tbeC~IrMwfIibTr~.4all make

1/ The first of the two grounds stated--that public disclosure
of conciliation agrecifients is Iiotit~~~itr~ther
required by law--would require dismissal of the com~'laint
against the unknown members and/or employees of the Federal
Election Commission as well.
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~$~p ~de a part g the
__ ~97~ ~ME~ LUSt LOIb

~eo4 lA~& a~r.qm.W~ ~o~&bw~ ~t 5c~ ~494

!C~ ~J~$~ftLjQfr~ £~ ~I~O

~ ~ ~ 9~e~p~$4 ~p disclosed

~wL~ 4~. ~ '~%b~ tpgA~Ae

~r~1: .~c~cp ~ ~ ~ Con-

gr9s~' Jj~tent. t~ ~ ~c~p t~Ip~p. ~ ~ ~ ~a liable

to the. p~U.c ~ ~p~* ~ It~9~ ~. ~ ~ 94 tb

Cqn~. 2d Sesa. et 50 (49~6), :[~I~UJ~.cCode Cong. & 4hd. Revs

946. 965 (mphaJa * )~~~1)Y ~s Q~cou~t, has point~a out, _

* [tj~e 1.gislati~ h~tory pL the [~cnf~er~tia1ityI prov~ision

clearly establishes the.t it was '~Qt m.~pt to conceal the results

or the contents of an investigation, but rather that it was meant

to avoid adverse speculative publicity during the peu~ency of an
F ~1 L.investigation.' FEC v. Illinois Medical Political Acti*n Cceait-

tee, 503 7. Supp. 45, 46 (M.D. Ill. 1980). Acco~, Reagan Bush

Committee v. FEC, 525 F. Supp. 1330, 1339 (D.D.C. 1981)~ Where,

3/ Although the enforcement prov4sio~ of the Act~ w.~e aIReD4P4 X,
in 1980, the amendments did not change either the" rqquir.ment~
that notifications and investig~tions be i~ept confidential ot-
the requirement that conciliation agreements be made public.
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________ - V5~k5~ ~ ~~I& 12) does

V ~ 'fb~d~ ~i 4o~zre~ u~ w~ ~II~W t~~bbb~J ~Ma~adit pros'

cess is not a 'notification or invest~3g 16 ). 'i1hf&tp~ovision

i~ ~I t7*L1~ 4n~Web~1* to~ ~tWe ~ite1~surk- of concil iat i(*~ agree-

metit~, ieh*h ~ eIe~i~Sz1y go4iwtn.O hi f ~

~Ad~8, the i1it?~ioki~ ig ez~ntiu~ ~ 43 it 1k) ~x~t.~sly

c~nfir~s th~t the iio it~I~osur~ req tir~Iikat i~I b~ tk*t

p~ it ion does iiot tn~aaj~as a ii&tie~i ~

t kE rovided in 11 £F~R l1I.*O(b').n~
action yte assonor yany person, and
no I h i~attbn deti~d i~i t~oe1b*~ ~dt~
conciliation efforts pursuant to 11 CFR
111.11, iaay he -iaad~ ~iblic by thea Ct~u~is~ion
except upon a written request by respondent
and a~prova1 thereof by the Cc i*.i~n. 11
C.F.R. S 111.21(b) (emphasis supplied).

As noted above, 11 C.F.R. S 111.20(b) is the provision that

requires conciliation agreements to be made public forthwith.

In sum, the statute, the regulations, and the legisla-

tive history unequivocally demonstrate that conciliation agree-

ments must be made public. The requirement that certain pre-

liminary actions of the Commission be kept confidential does not

~ apply to such agreements. Not only are conci1ia~ion agreements

g~ outside the scope of the nondisclosure requirement of
ma

I
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that such agreements be made public imaediately.e~1~.*
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tbwJ CM~ato~ fb~ ftuiatb ~cu~t~ c~ llovMuhex ~TtW~ 1U3~ by

OberJ*u K~. S~ee3ie~.' 4~m1 Co~inse1 'of~ th~ rflC',~ or~ ~4r 2

~e £uh~ibit~ A. ~ 6. 3 ~1t *~ r*uh1t~ ta IwImedW~public

ft

£ouse~ ~nf. Rep.:1 !!~~/ 2IW~ V~, ~tuiTI3* za~Oth±Ug~ lawful in

tbe P~u~ p~zblivtviq as ar~ti~cla As ?lat~m~a~ 3*84 ~a~out an

ofti&al docw~n~t that Va~ required by 2lav ~ I~avs .bWm~ made

pubki4 in arly DWceu~ber 19 ~ 'lit. mp~a4nt ~k~lt ~he ref ore

be dismisoed fot failure ta ~I1*ige a yialgtioft ~&uy l#w.

II. SECTION S 437g(a)(12) DOES NOT LIMIT THE RIGHT

OF ThE PRESS TO REPORT ON TIE COIWISSION S ACTIONS

Even if conciliation agrees~ats yore subject g*nerally

to tJe confidentiality requirement ~of 2U.6.C. 5 437g{a)(12),

which they clearly are not, the Post would have to he 4ismissed

as a party respondent because S 437g(a)(12) cannot be read to

2/ Apart frcxu the public disclosure of the conciliationagreement itself, NCPACs alleged vrong4oing was disclosed in-'
the Complaint filed by the FEC in federal district court in
New York on February 6, 1984. See Exhibit B.
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~W~th~ ~Sup~m i'1~as~ ~sta~ed ~ ?oou~ b*~t~i~1i isbu*s f feat ing

*IkI ItOtI ~bex~dS ~ ~ ~ .~tf 5k bO~ tt~ih~t a of the

statute 4s ~fai!iy~ ~pos~i~le b~ ~h Lob *.~ qusb a~be avoided.'

vs. -$Iwi*ipaI Caaart i~f I~s~ Abg1bsj~ )~12 U~i8~ 49, 569

(~1941), ~ f~ti~e ~ui tted ~ Ses A bva~rdkr~ ~ ~rw*b~u~ ~lley

Authority 298r U.S.~ 2B#, ~48 A~l9~36) ;(k~at~d4t,9 J., ct~ku~b~ring).

~This nile is pettinent he/Ct,. b~o&u) SAJ7~(a~I)42) would

undoubtedly Violate the First AiwndimrLt ~f~- iti wze~ in~s ~pre ted to

restrict the prese's ~ability to publish mi tii~ abot~t the

action. of the Cammission. It has long been xeoo a4~nd that 'a

major purpose of [the First) Amendment wasi ~to p~ote~t ~he free

discussion of governmental affairs. MU~.1s v. ~ 384 U.S.

214, 218 (1966). And 'since informed public opinion is the most

potent of all restraints upon misgovernment, the suppression or

abridgment of the publicity afforded by a free press cannot be

regarded otherwise than with grave concern'. Groujean v.

American Press Co., 297 U.s. 233, 250 (1936).

ZICPAC's effort to impose sanctions on the Post in this

case strikes at the heart of the First Amendment. For assuming

that all of the allegations of the complaint are true, the Post

did nothing more than publish accurate information about the

actions of a governmental body. There is no precedent whatsoever,,

-6-
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* w U,
~ JfIM~.. .~.XWXJ. ~ .~FI ~ in

CJJc4v~T~~?m~" ~ ~ ~ L~

~ ~ ~ (1940), £ r
~ ~C~4 ~$~1~A W~ ~ aui of

~ ~ ~ ~y ~b~e ~4tI4~ ~ least

p~ ~ t~, 4~q~ ~ab~c1~ ~g~4 t~1~43~, ~t~rs of

~:P4(4~nLt.* ~ ~ :1O1"~, (~OQt~Qt* ~ ~%R~4i~ly. in

(r~h ~ay Aot be 4~ s~ab~ct of ~Lt~r ~y~4~qr~ criminal

s~nct~iQns vbere 4i~cussLon 9~ ~li~ af~~j~r~ ~i~FO~1$~d. Id.

at. 74. More r.cent~ly. 4n ~i~th v. I~jil~ Mai ~WsbLr~ Co., 443

yes. 97 CL979)~ the CQu;t w~pba.is.d tb~t ~f a r~v~papr -

lawfi~Ily obtains trutbf~a1 i~aformstiora about ~zat~ter of public

significance then state officials may not 9QI~st~tutionally punish

publication of the information, absent a need to f~arther a state

interest of the highest ordew. ~. at ~Q3.

Under these principles, the Pest's acc~arat~ reporting of

the Commission's action in this case may nQt be the subject of

either civil or criminal sanctions. Garrison. jM~j* The

Supreme Court made that clear in a case virtually idential to

this one, Landmark Communications, Inc. v. V~rg~rzia, 435 U.S. 829

(1978). In that case a Virginia statute made it a crime to~

divulge information regarding proceedings before a state jud1~iaI.

-7-
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o r~ ~eitWnEtw~4zWdC~i~ ~

in ~nib n ~ ~WW~1~'nd VI46~I i~f i~~f~fi~ ~d~ftI~ ~'

~ '~ ~ ~ 41~e '~iu~~& ~si~-~~giiisher's Co tctia~

~ 0 btt 6 ~ ft 1 ~ ~ A~ft 2~jj~) ~

~ ~ TJ~ ~ lot ~ivu1gf~r~ ~ lin~4~utbfu1

inf6~rm~t tori r~a*~ft~ 'ct~i~l ~ro~~iii~ ~ th#O~dicial

Inquary ~and ~vi~ev ~ £~si&n.' id. at 837 fobtz.~itt.d).

~*h*le acXnovl~~iw~ ~ ii~ury t~h~e~4a~ge under ~

~inq~akry, ~o~t~e syst~a of j~ti~oe1o~ ~o tW~ o~ra~tb~i 2 ~f the

Judicial Inqutty and ~ewiew Cabaission aisy b~ ~osei* by premature

disclogre, 14. at 845, thC ~~,ouet cOnclirded t~aat~thi~ tisk could

not justify preihibiting nora-partici~ar1ts in the j~'rocredings fro~'

o publishing truthful information about those ~rocet8tn~s. As

Justice Stevartexplalned in his concu~rin~ opinion, [tlhough
C

government may deny access to iti~ormation and punish its theft,

government may not prohibit or punish the publicai~ion of that

information once it falls intothe hands of the press, unless the

need for secrecy is manifestly overvhelming. Id. at 849

(Stewart, 3., concurring in the judgment) (footnote omitted).

The Supreme Court's decision in Landmark Communications

is directly applicable to this case. Here, as in that case, .aui ~
v*LaDAMS* C@WM@LLV

effort is being made to impose sanctions against thC press for

AMA c.S~ ~
assems

-8-
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newspapers frau publishing the~ Gfba,~ fb~Mi~ as a

~VWi~ ~ ~1I6Ut~ ~1i~ ~V*~tt~ ~ of the j vnile

,~ ~ud1 ~ In Vidle~t i~n of ~ ~1* n4vspap.rs

~W~b~pers were

Thbt~ ~r~eauted ~itd ooi~v feted for vio1~t1i~g

'l'he W~1~kaue O~iirt held that thE 1f~it~iori~ the -,

ybuths t~ai~ wae~ prot~ected by t~he Firat ~ ~e Court

stt~sed that '.t&te action to pw~ish th ptzbU~tibn -ot truthful

information seldom can satisfy con*titutional standa~rds, 443

IJOIb at 102. Aflbou~h the Court ?eC~fti~I the state's interest

in' protecting the anonyaity of juvenile~ eh.rg.d ~rith c#imes, id.

at 104, it concluded that the state c~nld u~t, coI~isi.te*~tly with

the First &u~ndment, punish the truthfw1~blication o~ an

alleged juvenile delinquent's name lawfully obtained by a news-

paper. Id. at 106 (footnote omitted). See also Oklahoma
~

P~ablishing Co. v. District Court, 430 U.S. 308 (1917) (per 21

curiam).
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5437g(a)(12) covered conciliation agreernts, the m~ t

~ PE~OP~S44OA cI~ ~R%~ ~ ~vMg a

~ ~o~4~r t~ s~t14~j &~qQp w4ru~pR,~, t~ere would

~ to, r~s ~4Q# ~t p~q ~. ~ v~ of

L&2M~' 440 U4~ 4~O. ~*#~ A~979) ~ ~i~* truing

4~aes)~ And rth~t CW~?17 exp.e.~e4~
~Wa~4pi~a3 L~b~r aeIa~i~ Aqt jo ~ ~ ~ A~.~ent

at~iR~PRt4YqLLpt~ention

~o i~.strict the press ~ o1.ar3~y ~q~pg~ !he~* ~sj~%hing in

the Jeg~ slat ~ve his tory of the provLsipp to ~mdica to th~t it was

intend~4 to appLy to the press, an8 the ~~ngu~g~ of- the provis ioa

is redily susceptible to the intarpretatiofi tI~a~ the

Coz~stAtution requires.

Section 437(a)(12) provi4es that ~ w~qt1~c~tion or

Anvestigation shall not be ~ ~ by the CQs~uission or by

any person without the written consent" of th pe~son involved

(emphasis added). To avoid bringing this provision ir~to direct

conflict with the First Amendment, a notification or investiga-

tion must be considered as having been made public *s soon as

it is disclosed to a representative of the press. Indeed, that

was certainly Congress' intention: if information is not *made

- 10 -
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*mployee vho disoloses a notification or investi~t4~R the

~ tU~~ ~@ ~CO9eW I t@tPt*ta

~ ~ R~!~d~~Z y~3~t1 ~ h~t -that is. ~

A'~~%~ ~ ~ p~iQ~~4~ sing
~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 4~4~,i whose

~ ig,~Qr~t!,s 4~ p,~b4W ~ large.

~ ~ ~n9~ Y*Q~~5t~%~t ~ ~ its

~qo~t$t4t~on~1 ~f~pass~i~ An~Qrm~t ion on ~o 1 It~~eders.

(j~Qause ~ i~i~wa~ *WQ4y u~a4e mb~4c"via~ ~t was

~7 ..Judge 4 Gu4eiIVfpllQwed this basic ~pprQac~ Qt Construing

~a~t~t~ut9 ;estricting spe.~h to*xplue ~bep~ess In ~he well-

ki~o~n P9nta~on Papers case. ~4~fl v. New YQ~ ~'imes Co.,

328 ~, S~p. 324 (S.DV.Yd. rgm~n~e4,~444 V.2d 544 C2d Cir.), -

r~yersed. 403 U.S. 713(1971)... In-support of i~5 eftQrt to

enjoin tk~e New YorI~ Times from publishing the Pentagon Papers,

the government argued that by publishing those documents the

Times would violate 1$ U.S.C. 5 793(e), which makes it a crime

~o; a n~one having unautbor1:e~ possession of information relating

to the national defense to *communicate that information to

~nother person without authority to receive it. Although the

literal language of the statute was certainly broad enough to

encompass the press, Judge Gurfein ruled that the statute should

not be construed to restrict what newspapers can print. Judge

Gurfein concluded that 'newspapers were not intended by Congress

- 11 -
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0

~o IiOrI ~i c~Usa~zb odw ~9yoLqm~

~fiE~ft~s ~ ~ Io& b~ft ~h&~3?d ~ ~I~~"s effort to

I ~ 2~fa~S~~g ~)t Wt f~ e~en ~ K~t~h~vi ~t~e case

fo~ ex~1udi~n~ the pkesB N~b the stattite ~ is~i~ £*~th~ PentagOn

Pa~Ers eaue. ~h. 1&tI~d~~ ~,t the Nht~bt ~e~t~u1~e, which

proI~ ibited anyone having unauthorized ~6~s~si6ti &~ nk4onal

secant? iiif~ii~ti~ti to @~uiii~ate th&t t~forimation ~o another

vi~hoE authority to ~eceive it, on its h~ ~&t~t~ cover

ill ai~cb coaunicationb~, including those bth~pr~6~~. By
4

conttast, as t~ted abov-e.~ the statute at is~ae he!e by ~ts own -

terms would not~ apply once information is 'itade pub~Zic,' and

information is *iuade public in a real sCMe wheivit is given to

4/ Judge Gorfein prooe~ded to reject the goverfkments request
for an injunction ag~inst the Times, hQlding that such an
injunction would violate the First Am~vdu~ent. i'he ~upreme
Court later reached th~ same conclusion. 403 V.5. 713
(1971).

~/ Like the government in the Pentagon Papers case, NCPAC
apparently seeks to impose a prior restraint on the press.
See Complaint at 4 (requesting that the Corns lasion (ejnsure
that no further violations ot 2 U.S.C. ~ 437g(a) (12)
occur). In requesting such relief, ICPAC iqnores the
settled doctrine that prior restraints on speech a~d
publication are the most serious and the least tolerable
infringement on First Amendment rights. Nebraska Press
Assn. v. Stuart, 427 U.S. 539, 559 (1976).
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W~ I~S ~ *~ *St i~tbia11 ~ atari ty
\i3~tS~ Wud3aav~wIVtyi y~p~*~ lOae Gh ~ it vh j~j

manifestly overwhelming. * Landmark Communica~*~~ Ju~. jv.
~ 849 (Stewart 7., concurring in th~ judg-

Ota~ ~ qoestion the legitimacy of the Com~ission's

ti the confidentiality of its inves~igations,

_ to the one considered by the Supr~me Court

in 1au~3I ~Im~ications, to conclude, as the Court d~d in
~,d~mgg~cawiaintcitIons, that the interest cannot justiEy

restrictt~g the pt~ds' rights to report what it learns ~f the

Ca ud#st8ut's ~

In sum the precedent establishing the Post's right to

publish articles such as the one at issue here is overwhelming.

To save S437g(a)(12) from constitutional infirmity, it must be

construed as inapplicable to the press.

CONCLUS ION

The Complaint in this case flies in the face of the

Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, which requires

that conciliation agreements be made public, and the First

Amendment, which prohibits the imposition of sanctions ~

the press for accurately reporting on the affairs of government.
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~ i;~o~3 9n4 ~ c. £evlii ?~ ~k~in~ ox

~ 2~CrH1$Z, ~ ~t 439 - l7thSbt~M~~.~.
Washington, D.C72~O ~6
(2OiZ)

AtWrt~ey~ '~9r R~eepw3~nt
The Washington Post Ct~mpany

., ;.4 *~

Dated: July 3, 1984

~/ If the Complaint is dismissed in its entirety. NCPAA's demand
that the Commission disqualify itself from conducting at~
investigation of the facts will be rendered moot.
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~T~F~E I~E T~~L ~LZC7)c*~ COI~K~5530?~

azxv 33 30 ~

2n ~he Katier of the
~'89L 4 yhit1 ~o k~b I (1~ ~LI~I~ I~ ~5p.)t@ for Senate Committee . ) NUR 1424

~ S0ACIL~At*b*~
~

* ~

the )ew ~ori~iT ieuiocratic ~haizi~ I of

tte.. An investigat~w~3 has

und re n to believe has been found that *he

caputo i' or s.nate Cos~s~t~ e ("Respondent') viola~.ed 2 U.S2~. j

4~4 of the J.6eral Elect3on &ndCaw~pa1p2 Act of-l97l,-a.~a~end.d

(the ~Actw) by failu; to report in~ind contributions to *he

Ca~utc for Senate Comi~ittee and 2 U.S.C. I 441a(f) of the Mt by

ccc pt~ng contr~utSons iz~ e~ccess of *5,000 from the ?~atio*~a1 A

~ Conservative Po1~t~cal Action Co~ittee.

0

~qu

~qrn

NOW Ti~EF~ZF0RL. the Commission a~nd Respondent, having

duly en~e~ed into conciliation pursuant to 2 U.S.C. I 437g(a)

(4) (A) (s). dc hereby agree as follows:

.1. The Commission has jurisdiction over the

Refpor~den'~ and the subject matter of tMs proceeding.

31. Y'espondent )as had a reasor~abl~ opportunity to

~enonsirate that no action should be taken in this matter.
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National Conservative Political Action Comaitte~repr~.dct s~

expenditures of $73,775 for an independent expenditure campaign

-- in opposition to the electio1~:of iacti~bgit Si to*'Y~tr1ck D. - --

Moynihan.

2? '- 3. Th 1982 Res~onder~t einpl.y4 Art u~5.~; ~~2i -.

q~m tin)~t~tein $28,000 for zveys rat.gic

0
p6l~iv~l .dvic~ ceintected wit.h an u u~cs~ful Camp~i~n.. fort the

o ~ floPni2~atiO~ f~r Senator from t4ww York.

4. During th same time period that Respondent

emr~1oy*d Mr. Fin)celstein for services described ±n ~a~graphNo.

~, ~L)ie I4ational Conservative Political Action Committee w~p.1~Ved

Mr. Fin)celstein paying him $20,000 for surveys and Strat.i~c

* political~advice connected with its cazbpaign.against Senator- -

MoynThan.

V.

S

69
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~, ~' ejfiC. of the ~ationsl C@nR*ZVS*W ~1itA$~

independent expenditure campaign against S,*r~*t ~ ~

~. Mr. Kartin attended 5dm. of the staft

-~ ~ 4ep~ Mr ~a4~ )i~ va*

chairman of the k4e~v York office of the ~

Political Action Co~~ittee '4 ~jndependent exp~inditure cainpaipa
* * - ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ b,,~IgwmJIqmiIhII~qm..qhfl.~V ~ -

against S~i~~tbr J~6~wiihan ~eu~ ~ za*cskd ~*i~ ~inkel stein about
It

the ptogreqs of this CR5PS~P~ 2~7~:~: ~ /1~r~-~2J ~

JE~EFORL ~. Re .pnd~~t ~ ag~eqS.-~ ~- ~-?~ ~ ~:
tf)

41

V. The 1~ational Conservative Political Action

CoznmittCesinoepezdeflt ezp.nditMre c~apa4gn a~inst Senator - -

Moyr.ihan compromi ~ed by it~ pl*ya~.tt an& c~p~
o

Kr, Finkelatein alter Reapondnt: ha& .mnpWy~4 $~. flrA~t4n.

o and while Mr. Finkelateift ~as still epp~oye4~y R.~pop4~nt.

Vi. The ?~ational Conserv~tiv~ 1.~itical Action

Camm2 ttee 's independent e#ipen4i tur* C ap~p&iqn against $ez~at~~

Moynihan was further coz~prontised by Mr~ ZGartin's att dam~e at

~ 5 mee~aai~w. -

.............................- ~- ~'-'~-~ - 1
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W4tl QRS1 O@fl5@VYR~9O5atW@RA ,~*PO~.#!t #~M~0t~

e4vocaCy cow~uianicat1OaS in op.pps~t1on to Senator Moyniban ~

~s8~~iW A2ti~i PC6A.4 t*vrz?.ltUbsI~IA0tio3~t ~Rwmitt*9

~i Ia ~ ~1n~~J'pbs1ttiA%& w~wti~t* tb.Li'1~as, ~ Nw~

- p.-

- ~ ..: -

~ -- *PP ~
~ ~ a

IL J

~ ~7I~a. Th6~it~3t )~&wey ~xditt~rS3zUWd67by~be

N~n6&VE~ot~O&~ FsCb~b C,*zAitteucin~.ppc~s~ti*a

; ~ i~yi~fl~in ~ ~i ~a*aZthe~M&ti.1~& -~ -'i-
fre)

~ Ca~ut~ ~ts~~igvbndar.

considered to be in-kind ~ tbe~

Tw~espondent.

0

IX. ~respoiid~nt )rn~ be.~ fbimd to bav~ ~tiol steil Z

U.S.C. 1 434 by fai'1~iz~g to re~ott tIW aocep~ance of. $73,77$ ~a

in-kind contributions.

X. ~sp6nd~nt ~as'~e~itt.dtcatcQt $5.ODQIR 52

contributions from the National Conservative PoliticaVActioa

Committeg pursuant to 2 U.S..C.~g~44laI2)(A).

XI. Respondent has been found to have violated 2

U.S.C. ~ 44~a(f) by accepting $68,775 in excessiVe contributions

from the National Conservative Political Action Committee. __
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~ ~2S$~ Ic~o ~z ~bp db*tL agr.@,a'~ Assb~ ~ ~

Sb>
-~ I,,

anyone filing a

coufpl ~in~ iandei 2 1J. $~. j 4~37gt4( 2 ,cz~cer.~nA~ng tM. ~atters at

tssueher*iD OTiOD ~tS O~9rk 3OtiOT~, ~ r.V)AW ~

o - this b;~.eme)~ta ~-II~e-~GQ ~O l$V~5 t2~Rt t~ q) ~t

'F- or ai~&y;reqairem*3~t rqq$~~~eez~ V la1ed~iyt4tMtR a

N civil .ztion for re3i.g ~ t.1~e ~zt.d St&tes~istr~Ct~'#~ for

the~istrict of Coluuabia,
~qrn

0
XIV. This agreement shall become effective as of the

~qrn

o date that all paxties heretp )~ave .~ecut*d same an4 the

Gommissi on ~as approved the e~ntir. a~reezrent.

XVI. T4espondent shall have no imore than thirty (30)

days from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply

with and implement the requirements contained $n this agreement
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~ ~
~v~reet, N.V.

~ ~o ~ ~ ~5 *

Plaintiff, * ) >*~k24taTh L~~kbu~
6 )

UA~OIMdCO~95WA1~JImtWm.a wiu.eui ~d~)io~d ro~i~ ~ t~f
ACTION CON?4ITTEZ, )

* * ~5OO Wi1ft*,3~u28w.~ i~ic~ s4~*-
~ ~ ~ - -- **.

Arling~on,.Virginia - -

- 22209gr: - ) - 7.

-. Defendant.

- ~. 'z rQz.~rr&r1$) ~
. COMPLAINT

* -~ -'~-f~4~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~iA'~~- ~ ~ C~1

1-. In this action, plaintiff Federal Election Commission

(hereinafter the Commission) petitions the court to find that
~r f3'~ ~ '2 ~ ~J

defendant National Conservative Political Action Committee

~. (hereinafter violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (2) (A) of the
-' -, -

~

0 Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (hereinafter
-~ ~4f ~

~qrn ~-~*

the Act or 'FEC~) by makin in excessive contributions
9 $68,755

to the Caputo for Senate Committee (hereinafter the Caputo

~ Committee) and violated 2 U.S.C. S 434 (b) (4) (H) (i) of the Act by
3 ~:'r~ ~
~- ~

failing to report tp the Commission a total of $73,755 in
-~ - ~ I ~ -~

-. - ~ J~) 4 ~'4~ .j ~'J

contributions to the Commission.

JURISDICTION AND VENUE
-, # -~ *-'

2. Jurisdiction of this court is invoked pursuant to
I- -~-J :~

28 US.C. Sl~4~as an action commenced by an hg~enc~ofthe~'

United States authorized to sue by an act of Congress. This

"action seeks declaratory and other appropriate relief pursuant to

the express authority granted the Commission in 2 U.S.C.

SS 437d(a)(6) and 437g(a) (6).
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~ ~Ss4t**~ ~t t4ew ?orK ~

as Eet*nd~t~t Q*n b~ found, z.c~iO.s or ~
( 0

I
S I

4. t@4U.S.~. S 4379(a) (10), tbE~F*e& a2~s#
~go~i4~g that &ray action V
* ( ~ 4Ot~A

a4vzcqA ~n tb~ dock~$ of ~h( QOurt and ptat ~ ~ 00 ~
*~9 .La. ~ ___

PARTIES

5. Plaintiff Commission is the independent agency of the
.. t'-Uni tea $ tates-governaent vested with exol-usk,..-jurisiction for -'

& civil enforcement of the FECA pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

* ~ SS 437c(b)(l), 43?d(a)(6) and 437CC.). ~

rt% 6. Defendant NCPAC is a political committee registered as
~ A) P C'~AK~W ~ -

a not-for-profit corporation in the bistrict of Columbia and
o

* lists its address as 1500 Wilson Boulevard, Suite 513, Arlington,
4

o Virginia 22209.

STATUTES AND REGUlATIONS
cr~ ~ ~9. 2 U.S.C. S 431(4) defines a political committee as any

- ~1. ~ 4 z~~ r
group of persons that receives contributions or makes

44

expenditures (as defined by 2 U.S.C. 5 431(8) and (9))
aggregating in excess of $1,000 during a calendar year.

.........iQ..52 U.S.C. 5431(17) defineA.,indepeodent expenditureas

an expenditure expressly advocating the election or defeat of a

candidate that is made without the cooperation or consultation of
6, * .*

any candidate (or candidate's committee or agent).



~O:~0c~ a~iT ~

11.11

provides that co~perat ion and ~
or directian by a candidate or canda~te' £ ~

zaa.na person making an expenditure for a c~mmun~csti on ~ t~R,
distribution ~of the communication. r~ her
provides that. cooperation and consultat4on will b~pre

L1L~ nformatlon -the ek~enditure is (A) base~j7 a1 9 j~ovided ~

ikpending 'per5on by the candi 6r candl~L~e's committee - -

agent) with a view toward having the expenditure made, Ior~5~t)?e
'~ ~

expenditure is made by or through a person who i s autI~ori:e~ t~
L~ ~e~pend the c~ndidate..co uittee's.fun~s.or who has ~eqe1ved~a~ ~

.~., , -form of compensation or reimbursement from the c an4idate(Qr
candidate's committee or agent). 

-.

12. 11 C.F.R. S l09.l(c) of the Commission 'a reguiatlon~

provides that if an expenditure does not c~ualify as an £
0 *independent expenditure under 11 C.F.R. S 109.1(b), it sh~l~ ~e
V

considered to be an in-kind contribution to the candidate and ~
q expenditure by the candidate, unless exempt under another.....

~ provision of law.

13. 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (2) (A) provides that no
multicandidate political committee (as defined by2 U.S.C. .

5 441a(a)(4)) shall make contributions in excess of $5,000 to any
one candidate in any one election for federal office.

14. 2 U.S.C. S 434 (b) (4) (B) Ci) provides that politic~l
committees shall report to the Commission all contributions made

to other political committees.
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PROCEEDINGS 5EF&W Till COMMISSION

witkr tb*
~ W~~Thi~Idnfuhiui). ~Pk * complaint

~ expenaituresreported by the defendant to

* t ~c&~imi ~ expenditures urging the defeat ok
~

* Senatbi Daniji P~ Mo~nihan in the 1982 United States Senate
~ -~ bri CIQ~~L)VO$ ?6~ ~b~CVQ1g

I1*ctl6n for tbe *t.~t~ o~ New To were actually in-kind
-~ ~ ~

&ommitt~e that registe e with the Commission pursuant
~ .'** v ~

~to 433 and was authorized to support the candidacy of
~: ~:

Mt. 5r~ce Caputo for the 1982 United States Senate election in
- ~ ~ -~* -jQ-~~.A~ ~~*****i~~ .i~ **;~*~~~ - __ ~ U

~. the stateof New York pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 431(6).
~-

16. On August 21, 1982, pursuant to 2 U.S.C.
~~*4 ~

S 437g{a) (4) (A) Ci), the Commission found reason to believe that

defendant violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (2) (A) by making excessive

o in-kind contributions to the Caputo Committee and violated

'q' 2 U.S.C. S 434(b)(4)(H)(i) by failing to report to the Commission

those contributions. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (2) the

Commission then authorized an investigation of the complaint.

17. From February 23, 1983, until August 10, 1983, pursuant

to Commission regulation 11 C.F.R. S 111.18(d), the Commission

attempted without success to enter into a conciliation agreement

with defendant prior to finding probable cause to believe

vi~lationshad be7~ra committed; .~. - -

18. On September 29, 1983, pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

.5 437g(a)(4)(A)(i), the Commission found probable cause to<~

believe that defendant violated 2 U.S.C. SS 441a(a) (2) (A) and

434(b)(4)(H)(i).. * I.-
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~ I 2i~ ~Mtb. 'i~1o2a4%w~s
by int.zWa1iium~aWd, ~p*
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" ~thTht1ft ih~o a ~h~W ei~~y. re erencethe-,.-~-~..~~

~~ot23. From April of 1981 through August~of 1982 defendant

~ ~expended a t~t~1 of $73,~7~,5 ~c e auctaue~1acaz~aign urging
~. the defeat of it~CUjbbt~t VMted

~ ~o 1982 New York Senate ele~tioi~.

24. Mr. Arthur 3. ~flk~ltt~i~ i~apo11~ter and politicalC 
rconsultant arid is the president 6f ~ t~niceis~ein &

c~ ASSOCISt~R, a corporation that Ii~s i~ ~dress as 117 Smith
Avenue, Mt. Kisco,-Wew Thrk l~349* ~ ~aputoCommittee
contracted with Mr. ?inkel~t.i~ ib k4arcb'of 1981 for Mr. 

S

Firakelsteih to provide the Caputa Committee with consulting and
r

other services concerning its campaign to elect Mr .~pu to.___ *-. -

During the period April 1981 through August 1982, defendant
compensated Nr. Finkeistein $20,000 for consulting and other
services provided in defendant's media campaign urging the defeat
of Senator Moynihan.

0
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* *t ~ p;~p*~tS8. y)6 R4~R R.

Rrtin Was tbe9~

vs. t@Ctt2ited for this PO ~fl~R~4U wh~u~u~t

Mr. Martin was servln% a~ ~
~~Li ~ ~ 0

~

3D. 5eca~se~r~?S~
defendant and tbe ~ I i~t'-~-~~

- ~ - . 9. .*t * ~ &~9.* *. *.b ~.tratbgu7rg17n~ rn~.c4 -*I,41WWL~ S~efl.%tQr ~ ~Mt M~k~*n,~

was attending meetings of the ~

the same time he served as chaSrm~n of the Hew York office of

~defendant's campaign.. ur~n94he ~eakof ~i~pr. ~pyMha~j~

defendant's $73,75~ i~ expendi~u~~s we~ec4i~&~e&\with:tbpeL~
Caputo Committee. 4 -~

N

31. As the $73,755 i~ expenditures hIa~eby~d9~tndabt:in~s

~ its campaign against S~nator k4oyz~ihan ve~e coor0i~ated with the-Ut -

o Caputo Committee, they were not independe~texpendzt~res: -i .>&~ ~

therefore, they were in-kind c6ntributions by HCPAC to the Caputo
0

Committee. 2 U.S.C. S .431(17) and 11 C.F.R. S 109.1. A

~ multicandidate committee such as HCPAC is limited to ~u~kini n .~ .~ A

more than $5,000 in contributions to a candidate committee 4uring

a primary election, and HCPAC's contributions to the Caputo

Committee exceeded this limit by $68,755 in violation oC.2 U.StC.i

5 441a(a)(2 )(~)~*~*~ .. .. . . - *

4
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25. As cons t~nt tQ 8~p~ Fi,~el~te1n

Senate election for ~he~ .t~te~f ~3ev ~ ~ 5 rn4L

of def.ndant~'.pr~ 1bC1 P4 ZAOIQ Co 9fC~K~ ~fl~nq tb~ defeetog

Senator Moynibava. -

iiiti~xo3 o*uq~
26. The Caputa with the Comm~ssLop~

March 10. ipSi, ?uruIant to~-2 }~.C I4~, and cora~upteLa~ ~
~, ~y3I" cUsp ~

campaign urging the Republican nomination;of candidate~

for United $te~e~ Seh~te for at ~e of Ne Yrk til

4 (4~~P~~)

The Caputo Commi tee l~st5 1t~ a8~r~ ~ y.a~uaSl~,

New York 1Q7Q2~ .

27~ Dt~;ing the ~ Mazc~ ~.9pl th~o~gb ~1arcb l982~~be

Caputo Coinitt@e cQm~nsa~ed Hr. Fiz~e3steIn~284OOQ fOr -.

consulting and other services he provided to the Caputo Coipipi ttee

in the campaign to elect Kr, Caputo.

28. As consultant to ~the Caputo Coi~imittee, Mr. F~nke24tein

developed and analyzed poXli~ig data conc~ning 4he 1982 ~

States Senate election for the state of NewY~rk, deve1op~

strategy on election issues and use oC media4 and assiste~in the

preparation of radio and television commercials urging the defe4

of Senator Moynihan and the election of Mr. Caputo. -~

Lv

N
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Caputo Committee. -

~kL~
*iM~

*~ O,~ t!~i~
~ect1on ~ommls~1on prays that

ILl ~ ~

~O Committee ~

If, -~

C~piito for ~ ~
(2) find the Rational Conservative Politicali~cd~on ~

I ~ p

r~ Committee~vioIated ~OS.C. S 434(b)(4~(N~(i) by ~aIUng to
report $73,75~ f* c~n~r1butions tQ the:Caput6 ~or~enate ~ -

eE~ .~ .

- Co*imittee; *i.. .~

(3) order the National Conservative PoliticalActton
~' Committee to pay to the Dnited States Treasury a civil penalty of

$5,000 or an amount equal to any cor~tribution or exp~naiture

involved in the violatAons committed;

(4) order the ~Iational Conservative Political Actioft

Committee to amend its reports to show contributions o~ $73,155

to.tt~e Cap4tofor Senate Committee; -. - - -
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Qnal Conservative Polit~a~

any provision of the Federi

amended, 2 U.S.C. S 43l.±~
(6) a~et su#b Qtber and further relief as the court deems

i',r 1.t*.

~g. 'e.

* **. -General Counsel
~ ~ - ** -~ ~ - - *-

RICHARD B. BADER
Assistant General Counsel

R. LEE ANDERSEI4
Attorney

* FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

7anuaryZ25, 1983 (202) 523-5071
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Joba ~. Dolan, CheirRan
Wational Conservative Political
Action Coittee

1001 Prince Street
Alexandria, Virginia 22314

RE: MUR 1724

Dear Mr. Dolan:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
contained in your complaint dated June 5, 1984, against unknown
members and/or employees of the Federal Election Cission and
The Washington Post Company, and has determined that on the basis
of the information in the complaint, and information provided by
the Respondent, there is no reason to believe that a violation of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, has been

1% committed. Accordingly, the commission has closed the file in
this matter.

o The Federal Election Campaign Act allows a complainant toseek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this
action. See 2 U.S.C. S 437gCa) (8).

o Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth at 2 U.S.C.
S 437g(a)(l) and 11 C.F.R. S 111.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report

1 9 ,4~9c/,nEA'7t .2'
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NOW.
Washington, D.C. 20006

RE: MUX 1724
The Washington Post Company

Dear Mr. Name and lEr. Kendall:

On June 13, 1984, the Commission notified your client ot a
complaint alleging a violation of the Federal Election Campaign A

Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on , 1984. determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint, and informationprovided by you, there is no reason to believe that a violation of
any statute within its jurisdiction has been committed.
Accordingly, the Commission has closed its file in this matter.o This matter will become a part of the public record within 30
days.

C
Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report
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Charles N. Steele, Usquire
General Counsel
Federal Slection Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: National Conservative Political Action Committee -

v. Unknown Members and/or Employees of the Federal
Election Commission and The Washington Post, BlUR No. 1724

Dear Mr. Steele:

o I am enclosing an original and copy of the Motion of R~pon-
dent The Washington Post Company to Dismiss the Complaint in
this matter.

On behalf of my client, The Washington Post Company, I
request that the Complaint, the enclosed Motion and all other
material pertaining to this matter be made public.

Very truly yours,

Kevin T. Baine

KTB/crt

Enclosures

cc: John T. Dolan
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N~TION OF RESPONDIWt Till 1~SHhWGTOU POST
COMPANY 1~ DISMISS 113 CONLLIW~

INT~DUCTION

The National Conservative Political Action Committee

(NCPAC) has filed a complaint against The Washington Post

~Company (the Post) alleging that the Post violated federal

election law by publishing an article concerning a conciliation

fl agreement between the Federal Election Commission and the Caputo
fl for Senate Committee. The complaint against the Post should be

dismissed for two reasons:

First, there is no legal prohibition on the public

disclosure of conciliation agreements. To the contrary, the

applicable statute and regulations expressly require that

conciliation agreements must be made public. 2 U.S.C.

S 437g(a)(4)(B)(ii); 11 C.F.R. S 111.20(b). The nondisclosure
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~',e~giwasnt of 2 O8.W~. * *~4(~~)# ~
complaint, simply does R*Ot p#W ~ 4*s~ ~W~*~dW'~

Second, even if onotA i.t ion a;rrn~%0 . ww 4s~*~et b~

S 437g(a)(12), the Post would have to be dismlsae4 as~ p~r~y

respondent * Properly intepreted, that pro~vS~s ion 4005 nOt aEb~4y

to the publication by the press of an article about an action of

the Commission. Indeed, if the statute were construed to

prohibit the press from publishing such an article, it would

violate the First Amendment.

For both of these reasons, discussed more fully below,

the complaint against the Post should be dismissed for failure to

In ~1 allege a violation of any law by the Post.~
0 AMUNENT

I. THE LAW DOES NOT PN)HIBIT, 517? REQUIRES,
PUBLIC DISCLOSURE OF CONCILATION AGREDIENTS

In alleging that the disclosure of the conciliation

o agreement between the FEC and the Caputo for Senate Committee,

and the Post's publication of an article concerning that agree-
o

ment, violated 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)C12), NCPAC completely overlooks
~I.

the provision of S 437g expressly requiring the Commission to
disclose all conciliation agreements to the public. Subsection

(a) (4)(B)(ii) of S 437g provides that *the Commission shall make

__ 1/ The first of the two grounds stated--that public disclosure
of conciliation agreements is not prohibited, but rather
required by law--would require dismissal of the complaint
against the unknown members and/or employees of the Federal
Election Commission as well.

ass.-

-2-
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a'~' Qonci *t~4tV ~i~m"~ kitI~d bit hEI~Ji th* ~~i~a~ton

and the respon4*s~t (~phasis supplied.)
The Commission's regulations implement the statutory

requirement that conciliation agreements be made a part of the

public record. The regulations provide that [ilf a conciliation

agreement is finalized, the Commission shall make public such

conciliation agreement forthwith. 11 C.F.R. S 111.20(b)

(emphasis supplied).

The requirement that concilation agreements be disclosed

forthwith is in accord with the legislative history of the

I-. Federal Election Campaign Act. That history demonstrates Con-

If) N gress' intent that any conciliation agreeinnt be made available

Ii to the public imaediately. Mouse Conf. Rept. No. 94-1057, 94th

IIb Cong., 2d Sees. at 50 (1976), [19761 U.S. Code Cong. & Ad. News

3/946, 965 (emphasis supplied). As one court has pointed out,

o j [tjhe legislative history of the [confidentialityl provision

1 clearly establishes that it was not meant to conceal the results

O or the contents of an investigation, but rather that it was meant

K to avoid adverse speculative publicity during the pendency of an
Ii

investigation. FEC v. Illinois Medical Political Action Commit-

tee, 503 F. Supp. 45, 46 CN.D. Ill. 1980). Accord, Reagan Bush

Committee v. FEC, 525 F. Supp. 1330, 1339 (D.D.C. 1981). Where,

LAW PFUC(S
WWAMSOC@WNOU.V 3/ Although the enforcement provisions of the Act were amended

in 1980, the amendments did not change either the requirement
that notifications and investigations be kept confidential or
the requirement that conciliation agreements be made public.

89~-~

-3-
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as haze, an £nvestt~ation results in an ~~*sston that ~au 4gv'
financing requsirements have been violated, Congress int.nde4 that

the results of the investigation be made public.

By its own terms S 437g(a)(12) applies only to the dis-

closure of a 'notification or investigation." ~ Reagan Bush

Committee v. FEC, supra, 525 1. Supp. at 1339 (S 437g(a)(12) does

not forbid disclosure of an audit report, because 'the audit pro-

cess is not a 'notification or investigation"). That provision

is clearly inapplicable to the disclosure of conciliation agree-

mnts, which are expressly governed by S 437g(a)C4)(B)(ii).

Indeed, the regulations implementing S 437g(a)(12) expressly

confirm that the nondisclosure requirement imposed by that
it
prowis ion does not encompass conciliation agreements:

'Except as provided in 11 CFR 111.20(b), no
action by the Commission or by any person, and
no information derived in connection vith
conciliation efforts pursuant to 11 CFR
111.18, may be made public by the Commission
except upon a written request by respondent
and approval thereof by the Commission.' 11
C.F.R. S 111.21(b) (emphasis supplied).

As noted above, 11 C.F.R. S 111.20(b) is the provision that

requires conciliation agreements to be made public 'forthwith.'

In sum, the statute, the regulations, and the legisla-

tive history unequivocally demonstrate that conciliation agree-

ments must be made public. The requirement that certain pre-

liminary actions of the Commission be kept confidential does not

apply to such agreements. Not only are conciliation agreements

outside the scope of the nondisclosure requirement of

-4-
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5 437g(a)(12)u the statute and the regulations expressly jg~j~

that such agreements be made public immediately.

Assuming for purposes of this Notion that all the alle-

gations of the Complaint are true, then, WCPAC has not alleged a

violation of any law by anyone. The FEC was required by law to

make public the conciliation agreement described in the Post

article of January 20, 1984. That agreement had been signed by

the Caputo for Senate Committee on November 14, 1983, and by

Charles N. Steele, General Counsel of the FEC, on December 2,

1983. See Exhibit A, at 6. It was required to be made public

forthwith, 11 C.F.R. S 111.20(b) that is, immediately.

tfl Souse Conf. Rep., supra. There was certainly nothing unlawful in

the Post's publishing an article in late January 1984 about an

n
official document that was required by law to have been made
public in early December 1983." The Complaint should therefore

o be dismissed for failure to allege a violation of any law.

II. SECTION S 437g(a)(12) DOES NOT LIMIT THE RIGHT
C OF THE PRESS TO REPORT ON THE COMMISSION'S ACTIONS

Even if conciliation agreements were subject generally

to the confidentiality requirement of 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)C12),

which they clearly are not, the Post would have to be dismissed

as a party respondent because S 437g(a)(12) cannot be read to

LAW PPICES
WILUAMSSC@W14@LLY 3/ Apart from the public disclosure of the conciliation

agreement itself, NCPAC's alleged wrongdoing was disclosed in
C the Complaint filed by the FEC in federal district court in

ASAC@@638 tiew York on February 6, 1984. See Exhibit B.

-5-
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limit the right of the press to report on the Commission'i

actions.

It is a fundamental rule of statutory construction that

statutes are to be Construed to avoid constitutional questions.

As the Supreme Court has stated, 'constitutional issues afEecting

legislation will not be determined . . . if a construction of the

statute is fairly possible by which the question may be avoided.

Rescue Army v. Municipal Court of Los Angeles, 331 U.S. 549, 569

(1947) (footnote omitted). See Ashwander v. Tennessee Valley

Authority 298 U.s. 288. 348 (1936) (Brandeis, J., concurring).

This rule is pertinent here, because 5437g(a)C12) would

I undoubtedly violate the First Amendment if it were interpreted to
restrict the press's ability to publish information about the

actions of the Commission. It has long been recognized that a

major purpose of [the First] Amendment was to protect the free

discussion of governmental af fairs. Mills v. Alabama, 384 U.S.

214, 218 (1966). And 'since informed public opinion is the most

potent of all restraints upon misgovernment, the suppression or

abridgment of the publicity afforded by a free press cannot be

regarded otherwise than with grave '. Grosjean v.

American Press Co., 297 U.S. 233, 250 (1936).

NCPAC's effort to impose sanctions on the Post in this

case strikes at the heart of the First Amendment. For assuming

that all of the allegations of the complaint are true, the Post

did nothing more than publish accurate information about the

actions of a governmental body. There is no precedent whatsoever

-6-
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for im5~osing sak&ot ions, civil or criminal, in such a case,

the contrary, the Supreme Court has made it unmistakably

repeated occesions that protection of accurate reporting of

governzmntal affairs is a minimum command of the First Amendunt,
H

In Thornhill v. Alabama, 310 U.S. 88 (1940), for

example, the Court stated that * [ti he freedom of speech and of

the press guaranteed by the Constitution embraces at the least

I the liberty to discuss publicly and truthfully all matters of
Ii public concern without previous restraint or fear of subsequent

Id. at 101-02 (footnote omitted). Similarly, inI punishment.'
f Garrison v. Louisiana, 379 U.S. 64 (1964), the Court declared

fl that '[tiruth may not be the subject of either civil or criminal

2 sanctions where discussion of public affairs is concerned.' Id.

at 74. More recently, in Smith v. Daily Mail Publishing Co., 443

U.S. 97 (1979), the Court emphasized that 'if a newspaper

lawfully obtains truthful information about a matter of public

significance then state officials may not constitutionally punish

publication of the information, absent a need to further a state

interest of the highest order.' Id. at 103.

Under these principles, the Post's accurate reporting of

the Commission's action in this case 'may not be the subject of

either civil or criminal sanctions.' Garrison, supra. The

Supreme Court made that clear in a case virtually idential to

this one, Landmark Communications, Inc. v. Virginia, 435 U.S. 829

(1978). In that case a Virginia statute made it a crime to

divulge information regarding proceedings before a state judicial

-7-
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review commission authorized to hear complaints about ju4~..'

disability and misconduct. A publisher had been convicted undsr

the statute for printing an article accurately reporting on a

pending inguiry b~j the Commission concerning a particular judge.

The Supreme Court set aside the publisher's conviction,

holding that the First Amendtmnt did not allow the criminal

punishment of third persons who are strangeri; to the inquiry,

including the news media, for divulging or publishing truthful

information regarding confidential proceedings of the Judicial

Inquiry and Review Commission. Id. at 837 (footnote omitted).

I While acknowledging that some risk of injury to the judge under

~ inquiry, to the system of justice, or to the operation of the

Judicial Inquiry and Review Commission may be posed by premature
Ii
disclosure, id. at 845, the Court concluded that this risk could

not justify prohibiting non-participants in the proceedings from

publishing truthful information about those proceedings. As

Justice Stewart explained in his concurring opinion, *[tjhough

government may deny access to information and punish its theft,

government may not prohibit or punish the publication of that

information once it falls into the hands of the press, unless the

need for secrecy is manifestly overwhelming. Id. at 849

(Stewart, J., concurring in the judgment) (footnote omitted).

The Supreme Court's decision in Landmark Communications

is directly applicable to this case. Here, as in that case, an

effort is being made to impose sanctions against the press for

-8-
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the truthful reporting of an in~esttgati*ta by a government ~

mission. And here, as in Landmark, the First Ameadmant squaw#1.y~

protects the press' right to report on the commission's proo.4~

ings.

Smith v. Daily Mail Publishing Co., supra, reinforass

the principle applicable here. There a state statute barred

newspapers from publishing the name of any youth charged as a

juvenile offender without the written approval of the juvenile

court. By interviewing witnesses, the police, and a prosecutor,

two newspapers obtained the nain of a juvenile charged with
IN sI~oting another youth. Witi~ut the approval of the juvenile

1 court, and therefore in violation of the statute, the newspapers

published the name of the alleged assailant. The newspapers were

then prosecuted and convicted for violating the statute.

The Supreme Court held that the publication of the

youth's name was protected by the First Amendment. The Court

stressed that 'state action to punish the publication of truthful

information seldom can satisfy constitutional standards.' 443

U.S. at 102. Although the Court recognized the state's interest

in protecting the anonymity of juveniles charged with crimes, id.

at 104, it concluded that the state could not, consistently with

the First Amendment, 'punish the truthful publication of an

alleged juvenile delinquent's name lawfully obtained by a news-

paper.' Id. at 106 (footnote omitted). See also Oklahoma

Publishing Co. v. District Court, 430 U.S. 308 (1977) (per

cur jam).

-9-
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The ptinciple applied in these oases completely ~

cloSes NCPAC's attempt to Impoes sanot ions on the Poet for

reporting the action of the Commission in this case. Even if

S437g(a)(12) covered conciliation agreements, the rule that

Statutes are to be construed to avoid constitutional questions

vould require that the provision be construed as having no

application to the press.

In order to justify a contrary construction, there vould

have to be an 'affirmative intention of the Congress clearly

expressed to restrict the press. NLRB v. Catholic Bishop of

Chicago, 440 U.S. 490, 501 (1979) (citation omitted) (construing

National Labor Relations Act so as to avoid First Amendment

issues). And that 'clearly expressed, 'affirmative intention

II to restrict the press is clearly lacking. There is nothing in

K the legislative history of the provision to indicate that it was

K intended to apply to the press, and the language of the provision

is readily susceptible to the interpretation that the

Constitution requires.

Section 437(a)(12) provides that a notification or

investigation 'shall not be made public by the Commission or by

any person without the written consent' of the person involved

(emphasis added). To avoid bringing this provision into direct

conflict with the First Amendment, a notification or investiga-

tion must be considered as having been 'made public' as soon as

it is disclosed to a representative of the press. Indeed, that

was certainly Congress' intention: if information is not 'made
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V

p~*blic Vhen given to the press, then a Commission useubet ot
employee who discloses a notification or investigation to the

press has not violated the statute. Under the proper interprets-

tion of the provision, a person may violate the statut#--that is,

make public a notification or investigation--by disclosing

information to the press, a representative of the public vhose

function is to communicate information to the public at large.

But the press does not violate the statute by performing its

constitutional role of passing information on to its readers,

I because the information vas already *made public when it was

I given to the press.
4;
11

Judge Gurfein folloved this basic approach of construing

a statute restricting speed~ to exclude the press in the well-

known Pentagon Papers case. United States v. New York Times Co.,

328 1. Supp. 324 (S.D.N.Y.), remanded, 444 F.2d 544 (2d Cir.),

reversed, 403 U.s. 713 (1971). In support of its effort to

enjoin the New York Times from publishing the Pentagon Papers,

the government argued that by publishing those documents the

Times would violate 18 U.S.C. S 793(e), which makes it a crime

for anyone having unauthorized possession of information relating

to the national defense to communicate that information to

another person without authority to receive it. Although the

literal language of the statute was certainly broad enough to

encompass the press, Judge Gurfein ruled that the statute should

not be construed to restrict what newspapers can print. Judge

Gurfein concluded that newspapers were not intended by Congress
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to Gome within the purview Qf Section 793," 32*1. *upp. at

329

Just as Judge Gurfein rejected the government's attinpt

to bring the press vithin the literal language of a statute

restricting communication in the face of severe Piret Amemiment

difficulties9 the Commission here should reject NCPAC's effort to

apply S 437g(a)(12) to the press.~'1 Indeed, the case for exclud-

ing the press from S437g(a)(12) is even stronger than the case

for excluding the press from the statute at issue in the Pentagon

Papers case. The language of the Pentagon Papers statute, which

prohibited anyone having unauthorized possession of national

security information to 'communicate' that information to another

~1 without authority to receive it, on its face appeared to cover

V all such communications, including those by the press. By

1 contrast, as noted above, the statute at issue here by its own

terms would not apply once information is 'made public,' and

V information is 'made public' in a real sense when it is given to

~/ Judge Gurfein proceeded to reject the government's request
for an injunction against the Times, holding that such an
injunction would violate the First AmeiKiment. The Supreme
Court later reached the same conclusion. 403 U.S. 713
(1971).

~/ Like the government in the Pentagon Papers case, NCPAC
apparently seeks to impose a prior restraint on the press.
See Complaint at 4 (requesting that the Commission 'Ceinsure
EFiit no further violations of 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (12)
occur'). In requesting such relief, NCPAC ignores the
settled doctrine that 'prior restraints on speech and
publication are the most serious and the least tolerable
infringement on First Amendment rights.' Nebraska Press
Assn. v. Stuart, 427 U.S. 539, 559 (1976).
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a n*wpaper, *05* very function As to cs*unioate news aid

information to the public.

Even more importantly, the statute at issue in the

Pentagon Papers case vas intended to protect national security

secrets, and national security is perhaps the one area in which

it might be possible to demonstrate that the *need for secrecy is

manifestly overvhelming. Landmark Communications Inc. v.

Virginia, 435 U.s. at 849 (Stevart J., concurring in the judg-

It int). One need not question the legitimacy of the Commission's

interest in preserving the confidentiality of its investigations,
ii
an interest identical to the one considered by the Supreme Court

in Landmark Communications, to conclude, as the Court did in

j Landmark Communications, that the interest cannot justify

restricting the press' rights to report what it learns of the

Commission's actions.

In sum, the precedent establishing the Post's right to

publish articles such as the one at issue here is overwhelming.

To save S437g(a)(12) from constitutional infirmity, it must be

construed as inapplicable to the press.

CONCLUSI ON

The Complaint in this case flies in the face of the

Federal ~1ection Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, which requires

that conciliation agreements be made public, and the First

Amendment, which prohibits the imposition of sanctions against

the press for accurately reporting on the affairs of government.

- 13 -



~~fl~~&ta alleged in the oomp1st~* ~
~t t~r **w~ sting all of the factual alI~eg~ttoM .6

for p.wpeea a~ t*~is motion, the Complaint must be 4isaissd

* in its enti~ty for failure to allege any violation of law by

1/
* tt~yQRe. ALteraat~y2y. the Complaint should be disMased

ageinat the Post for failure to allege any violation of law by

the Post.

Respectfully submitted,

WILLIAMS & CONNOLLY

0 By 6C

Kevin T. Baine
0 839 - 17th Street, N.M.

Washington, D.C. 20006
(202) 331-5000

Attorneys for RespondentThe Washington Post CompanyII
0
~qrn

C,
Dated: July 3, 1984
U

LAW PPSCSS
WILUAMS* C@96k@LLV

"eu.sv'..we ~/ If the Complaint is dismissed in its entirety, NCPAC's demand
USOSS that the Commission disqualify itself from conducting an

investigation of the facts will be rendered moot.
ass .~
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3r Lhe 1~&tter of the )
)Caputo fox Senate Comaittee. ) NUR 1424

CONCILIATI ON AGRWEENT

This zi~atter was initiated through a signed, *yQFfl, and

notarized co~np3a~nt filed by Do c 3. Earnello, Chainr~an of

the )~i~or)c State Democratic *e. An in'i~stSgat~onhii~'
been conducted, and reason to believe has been found that the

Caputo for Senate Committee ("Respondent") violated 2 U.S.C. I

O _ 434 of the Feoeral E1ect~on andCampaign Act of 1971,~as~-amended..
3% (the "Act") by failing to 2eport in'4cind contributions to the

Caputo fcr Senate Committee and 2 U.S.C. £ 441a(f) of the Act by

acceptang contrabutions ir. excess of $5,000 from the ~ationa1

Conservative Political Action Committee.

0

NOW ThEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having
C duly entered into conciliation pursuant to 2 U.S.C. ~ 437g(a)

(4) (A) (a), dc hereby agree as follows:

1. The Commission has jurisdiction over the

~esporiden~ and the subject matter of this proceeding.

II. ~espondent has had a reaso~a~l~ opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.



313. T~e~pondent enters voluntarily into this ~r#w~#~t

~ the CommisSion.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are ~s f*2~ov.:

1. Respondent Caputo for Senate Committee 1*' az~

&uthorized Committee.

1111
~ ~ - ~ __

.~~j~Duringcalend ears 1981 and 1982. the

National Conservative Political Action Committee reported

expenditures of $73,775 for an independent expenditure campaign

~-in opposition:tothe election of incumbent Senator Patrick~~D.z----~

Moynihan.

0

3. In 1982 Respondent employed Arthur 3.

Fan)~elstein paying him $28,000 £ or surveys and strategic

0 political advice connected with an unsuccessful Campaign for the

V
Republican nomination for Senator from New York.

C

(0 4. During the same time period that Respondent

employed Mr. Finkeistein for services described in paragraph No.

3, the National Conservative Political Action Committee employed

Mr. Finkelstein paying him $20,000 for surveys and strategic

politicaladvice connected with its ca.ft~paign against Senator

Moynihan.



9 -

5.. Robin ~. r~arT4*~ V~5 Rarman ~

p~$f~. of the ~stional c s*w~stiv~ P'ol1t~c*1 &c1

independent expenditure ea*upaign against Senator

6. Mr. Martin attended some of the staff

meetings of the Caputo for Senate Committee while he VaS

chairman of the New York office of the National Conservative

Political Action Committee's independent expenditure campaign
* ~ -- 4'.. -

against Senator Moynihan and communicated with F3n)~elstein aI~out

the progress of this campaign. -

WHEREFORE, Respondent-agrees:-~ ~

V. The National Conservative Political Action

Committee's independent expenditure campaign against Senator

Moyrhihan was compromised by its employment and compensation of

Mr~. Finkeistein after Respondent had employed Mr. Finkeistein

and while Mr. Finiceistein was still employed by Respondent.

VI. Tne National Conservative Political Action

Committee's independent expenditure campaign against Senator

Noynihan was further compromised by Mr. Martin's attendance at

Respondent's i~eetings.

IC

0
~q.

C



V U

~
Seven ~

*~~*f~ve dollars ($73,775) in .~pin4itaa~*~ tad. by the
~

4 I*tiorn~l Conservative Politleal Action cwwsitt#. for express

*dvocacy communications in opposition to Senator Moynihan were

isade by Vhs National Conservative Political Action Committee

vhile the latter was in a position to obtain the views of Mr.

Fin)iels3ein and Mr. Martin. who were at the time involved in
- -.-. , ,.. -

Respondent's campalgn.- -

.4 - -

VIII. The express advocacy expenditures ihade by the

National Conservative Political Action Committee in opposition

~to S~hator ?4oynihan were made at a time~vhen the National - - - -~

N
Conservative Political Action Committee could have learned

important information about the Caputo campaign and are

N considered to be in-kind contributions made in favor of the

Respondent.

0

IX. Respondent has been found to have violated 2

U.S.C. 1 434 by failing to report the acceptance of $73,775 in

0 in-kind contributions.

X. Respondent was permitted to accept $5~OOO in

contributions from the National Conservative Political~Action

Coznmitte~ pursuant to 2 U.S.C. I 441af2)(A).

XI. Respondent has been found to have violated 2

U.S.C. ~ 44aa(f) by accepting $68,775 in excessive contributions

from the National Conservative Political Action Committee.



X~l~~espordent shall pay a ci~ penalty to the

su*~*r of the Uz~ited State. in the amo~r~t ~f ~re. tho%~4

dollar. ($3,000) pursuant to 2 U.S.C. I 437g(a)(5)(A).

* XIII. ~espondent agrees that it shall not ~anderta~ce

any activity that is in violation of the Fede~'al Election

Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. 2 U.S.C. 1 431. et seq.

~ ~ ~ - -~ ~ ~ *****~ *.~. ~

XIV. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a

complaint under 2U.S.C. * 437g(a)(l) concerning the matters at
issue herein or on its own motion. may review compliance with

- this agreement. -~-if the Commissionbelieves.that thiuag~~i~n~...

or any requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a

civil action for relief in the United States District Court for

~ the District of Columbia.

iq.

o XIV. This agreement shall become effective as of the
~q.

date that all parties hereto have executed same and the
C

Commission has approved the entire agreement.

XVI. Respondent shall have no more than thirty (30)

days from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply

with and implement the requirements contained in this agreement

a



Commission.
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General Cow~sei
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~
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W~~bU~gtoZa, D.C. 20463,

Plaintiff, ) -.

9 ) 4.

V. ) Civ. AoUow~ )to%

UAIONAL CONSERVATIVE POLITICAL )
ACTION COMMITTEE, )

-. 1500 Wilson Boulevard t' '.~te ~ cc~::;- ~i~2 p~ ~. -~ ~4 vtraer
-Suite: ~

Arlington,. Virginia 22209,>. 7>
Defendant. )

* COMPLAINT

1.. In this action, plaintiff Federal Election Coinmission

0' (hereinafter the Commission) petitions the court to find that

defendant National Conservative Political Action Committee

(hereinafter "NCPAC) violated 2 U.S.C. 5 441a(a)(2)(A) of the

Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (hereinafter

qS the 'Act or "FECA') by making $68,755 in excessive contributions

o to the Caputo for Senate Committee (hereinafter the Caputo

Committee) and violated 2 U.S.C. 5 434(b)(4)(E)(i) of the Act by
Co
* failing to report t~.o the Commission a total of $73,755 in

contributions to the Commission.

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

2. Jurisdiction of this court is invoked pursuant to

28 US.C. S 1345 as an action commenced by atF&gencyofthe~

United States authorized to sue by an act of Congress. This

action seeks declaratory and other appropriate relief pursuant to

the express authority granted the Commission in 2 U.S.C.

SS 437d(a)(6) and 437g(a) (6).
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~ VO$~U* ~~4~ti Ln tha

as 4ef~t~dant cati be found, resid*s Qt ta*~5aOtp biast*~.s% in ~4

judicial dL~trictb

4. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 4)7g(a)(1O), tMV$C~ U~S~O

~rovi6es that any action brought in the district c*urt shall be
advanced on the docket of the courti and put ahead of~~r

actions. . ~-- -.

* - .- . . PARTIES

5. Plaintiff Commission is the independent agency of the

~ United States-government vested with exclusive-jurisdiction for

civil enforcement of the FECA pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

55 437c(b) (1), 437d(a) (6) and 4.37d(e).

6. Defendant NCPAC is a political committee registered as

V a not-for-profit corporation in the District of Columbia and

o lists its address as 1500 Wilson Boulevard, Suite 513, Arlington,

V

o Virginia 22209.

V STATUTES AND REGULATIONS

9. 2 U.S.C. S 431(4) defines a political committee as any

group of persons that receives contributions or makes

expenditures (as defined by 2 U.S.C. S 431(8) and (9))

aggregating in excess of $1,000 during a calendar year.

- 40.~ . 2 U.S.C. S_431(17) defines independent expenditureas

an expenditure expressly advocating the election or defeat of a

candidate that is made without the cooperation or consultation of

any candidate (or candidate's committee or agent).



- VW 6.3..

u. 11 C.?.I~., ~ lO~.l(b) (4) of the Commission's re~~s
provides that cooperation and consultation means any arranpament
~g direction by a candidate or candidate's committee or agent to

a person making an expenditure for a communication prior to the
distribution of the communication. Further, the regulition

provides that. cooperation and consultation will be presumed when
* L

the expenditure is (A) based upon informat~Ion provided to the
~'Y

- by the candidate (or candl8ate's committee or -

agent) with a view toward having the expenditure made, or (B) the

expenditure is made by ~r through a person who is authorized to

o~ ~expend the candidate committee's funds-or who has received-any -~-'~'

N form of compensation or reimbursement from the candidate (or

candidate's committee or agent).
"'2

12. 11 C.F.R. S 109.1(c) of the Commission's regulations

~. provides that if an expenditure does not qualify as an

o independent expenditure under 11 C.F.R. S 109.1(b), it shall be

'~J considered to be an in-kind contribution to the candidate and an
0 expenditure by the candidate, unless exempt under another

~ provision of law.

13. 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (2) (A) provides that no
,multicandidate political committee (as defined byl U.S.C.

5 441a(a)(4)) shall make contributions in excess of $5,000 to any

one candidate in any one election for federal office. __

14. 2 U.S.C. S 434(b)(4)(H)(i) provides that political

committees shall report to the Commission all contributions made

to other political committees.
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j57 Ot~ 3ani~ary 28, 1982, a c~aw4.int vat tt3*d with tb*Ki.

~iramission pursuant to 2 U.s.c. S 37g(a)(l). The compitint

alleged that certain expenditures reported by the defendant to..

tbe Commission as independent expenditiares urging the defeat *t

- Senator DaMel P. Moynihan in the 1982 United States Senate

vfr.

election for the state of New Yo were actually in-kind
- - - - contributionsto the-Caputo Comm ~i~- The -Caputo'Comtuitt@@'~! ~ ~

- - r
political committee that registe e ~ith the Commission pursuant

* to 2 U.S.C. S 433 and was authorized to support the candidacy of

Mr. Bruce Caputo for the 1982 United States Senate election in

0 the state of New York pursuant to 2 U.S.C~ S 431(6).

16. On August 21, 1982, pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

S 437g(a) (4) (A) (i), the Commission found reason to believe that

defendant violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (2) (A) by making excessive
w~.

in-kind contributions to the Caputo Committee and violated
C
'q 2 U.S.C. S 434(b)(4)(H)(i) by failing to report to the Commission

C~ those contributions. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (2) the

V Commission then authorized an investigation of the complaint.

17. From February 23, 1983, until August 10, 1983, pursuant

to Commission regulation 11 C.F.R. S 111.18(d), the Commission

attempted without success to enter into a conciliation agreement

with defendant prior to finding probable cause to believe

violations had be~n committed; -

18. On September 29, 1983, pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

5 437g(a) (4) (A) Ci), the Commission found probable cause

believe that defendant violated 2 U.S.C. SS 441a(a)(2) (A) and

434(b) (4) (H) (i).
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~*au~s~1on attempted without 6ta*~~$ ~' ~
through informal means of ~ co iZi~t1.,~ an4 p~St*a~~on
pursuant to 2 U.s.c. S 437g(a) (4) (R)(L).

20. On November 29, 19#)~ unable t~ correct tI~e ~ii~~ons
by informal means, the Commisgiog~ authorized the filing of this
action pursuantto 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (6) (A). ~.r

The Commis~i&a has met all- of th~ 3~urfsdictional
prerequisites to filing this suit.

COUNT I
* 22. Pl&intiff incorporates here inby.. refereace..the.~ 

-** ~r-A-~ -~

~ allegations of paragraphs 1 through 21, inclusive.
23. From April of 1981 through August of 1982 defendant

expended a total of $73,755 to conduct a media campaign urging
1% the defeat of incumbent United States Senator Moynihan in the
q~m

o 1982 New York Senate election.
24. Mr. Arthur J. Finkelatein is a pollster and political

C
consultant and is the president of Arthur .7. Finkelstein &Associates, a corporation that lists its address as 117 Smith
Avenue, Mt. Kisco, New York 10549. The Caputo Committee

contracted with Mr. Finkelstein in March of 1981 for Mr.
Finkelstej~ to provide the Caputo Committee with consulting and
other services concerning its campaign to elect Hr. Caputo. 

*--* -~

During the period April 1981 through August 1982, defendant
compensated Mr. Finkelstein $20,000 for consulting and other
services provided in defendant's media campaign urging the defeat

of Senator l4oynihan.
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*3. As cOn~u1tant to 4. a~d~tigt~ $r. ?i*~ke *4.A* dt 1~4~4~iI> ~
and anaZyzed polling data oonc*rnin~ Use Z9S2 United sta~4

Senate election for the state at 3ev York, developed stra~t~ '~

*~.ction issues and use of media, and wrote the original .0tt~

of defendant's principal radio coumercial urging the defeat oE .

Senator Moynihan.

26. The Caputb Committee registered with the Commisslos .

* i March10, 1 - S 433k and conducte4 a~ ~
981, purusantto 2 U.S.C~

- . campaign urging the Republican nomination~of candidate Bruce

* Caputo for United States Sehate for the st~te of New York until

CM MarchoLA9.S2when Mr. Caputo withdrev from.Ab~ e1ection.~

0 The Caputo Committee lists its address as P.O. Box 812, Yonkers,

New York 10702.
-~ I

27. During the period March 1981 through March 1982, the

~. Caputo Committee compensated Mr. Finkeistein $28,000 for

* 0 consulting and other services he provided to the Caputo. Committee

in the campaign to elect Mr. Caputo.

28. As consultant to the Caputo Committee, Mr. Finkelstein

developed and analyzed polling data concerning the 1982 United

States Senate election for the state of New York, developed

strategy on election issues and use of media, and assisted in the

preparation of radio and television commercials urging the defeat

of Senator Moynihan and the election of Mr. Caputo.
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~9. From NQVeuber 1982. through April of 1982, ~ir. R*btti~ #.

*rtiEa was the chairman of the Rev York office of defendant'b

media bampaign urging the defeat of Senator Moynihan. Mr. M~tin

was recruited for this position by Mr. Finkeisteip while

Mr. Martin was serving as a volunteer for the Caputo Conmittee.

30. Because Mr. Finkelatein was employed by both the

defendant and the Caputo Comfittecat the tIme to develop

strategy urging the. defeat of Senator MoYn~4~1 and ~ir.~Nartiz~,,. ~ra~

was attending meetings of the Caputo Committee campai~n staff at

the same time he served as chairman of the New York office of

* defendant's campaign~ urging the defeatof Sena~pr Moynihan,

0 defendant's $73,755 in expenditures were coordinated with the

Caputo Committee.

N 31. As the $73,755 in expenditures made by defendant in

~r its campaign against Senator Moynihan were coordinated with the

o Caputo Committee, they were not independent expenditures;

therefore, they were in-kind contributions by NCPAC to the Caputo
C

Committee. 2 U.S.C. S 431(17) and 11 C.F.R. S 109.1. A

CO multicandidate committee such as NCPAC is limited to making no

more than $5,000 in contributions to a candidate committee during

a primary election, and NCPAC's contributions to the Caputo

Committee exceeded this limit by $68,755 in violation of 2 U.S.C.

S 441a(a)(2) (A).
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32. X)* ~l*~nt~~ ~ ~y &~&w*wueA~W ~afw

contained iii p~ra~zpbs I througb 3I~ Snc~i~sLv*.

33. Pfendant violated 2 U.S.C. $ 434b(4)(*) (i) by faiUn~
to report t the Cousmission its oontribtatiQns ~f $73,755 tQ tbe

4
Caputo Cowaittee.

PR&!ER 1K?

WHEREFORE, plaintiff, Fede ection Commission prays that

* this court:

(1) find the NationalConservative Political Action

* Committee violated 2 U.S~C.-S 441a(a)-(2) (A) bycontributing4u"'-
'0
* excess of $5,000 to the Caputo for Senate Committee;

(2) find the National Conservative Political Action

~ Committee violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(b)(4)(N)(i) by failing to

V report $73,755 in contributions to the.Caputo for Senate
o Committee;

9'

* (3) otder the National Conservative Political Action

V Committee to pay to the United States Treasury a civil penalty of
:~ $5,000 or an amount equal to any contribution or expenditure

involved in the violations committed;

(4) order the National Conservative Political Action

Committee to amend its reports to show contributions of $73,755

* to...the* Caputofor SenateCommittee; - --
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~%~al Conservative PO1itiQl~1 A~

i~ 4~wvL4~$~t~ip any provision of the Fe4s~4 E~*

~*fl, as amended, 2 u.s.c. s 43l.j~~j~.u ~ta~

(~ ~4*E such other and further relief as the oo~a~t ~.ms

9.

Resp f sub itted,
- L - ~ ~ ~ '#Wi*W.*.d ~

- -.
/ ~ a. ~

-~ ,7 *- .. I. ~j

- -v---.

CHARLES N * ST LB
General Counsel

9

- ~ ~ ~ -"~------.z:-~:z -*---- - -- - -~-~*~ *~-.~- -~ -~ = ---- -

RICHARD 3. BAD~R
N Assistant General Counsel

R. LEE ANDERSEN
o Attorney

o FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

~ JanuaryZ25, 1983 (202) 523-5071
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KUILLET JONES, JR.
SESISEN? AND COUNSEL
(801) 334-7041

Julbe 18, 1184

r
Anne Weissenborn, Esq.
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463 4

Re: MUR 1724

Dear Ms. Weissenborn:

I enclose the statement of designation of counsel
in this matter.

Sincerely,

Boisfeuillet Jones, Jr.

Enclosure

50157
VICE P0

0

-J
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OP C0~45U~: Kevin Same, I~avid Kendall, William* & 4

A~D~ESS: 839 - 17th Street, W.V.

Washington, D.C. 20006

TZZXPNORE: 331-5517 or 331-3023

*The above-named individual ii hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

SignaturtVice President and Counsel

RESPO1~DZNT' S NA~2:

kDDRZSS:

HO?~ PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE:

The Washington Post

1150 15th Street5 N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20006

334-7141

0

0

Date
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHtNG1ON. D.C. 20*3

June 13, 1984

John?. Dolan, Chairman
National Conservative PAC1001 Prince Street
Alexandria, Virginia 22314

Dear Mr. Dolan:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your complaintwhich we received on June 6, 1984, against The Washington Postand unknown employees of the Federal Elections Commission, whichalleges violations of the Federal Election Campaign laws. Astaff amber has been assigned to analyze your allegations. Therespondent will be notified of this complaint within five days.
You will be notified as soon as the Commission takes final0 action on your complaint. Should you have or receive anyadditional information in this matter, please forward it to thisof fice. We suggest that this information be sworn to in the samemanner as your original complaint. For your information, we haveattached a brief description of the Commission's procedure forhandling complaints. If you have any questions, please contact

Barbara A. Johnson at (202) 523-4143.
0

Sincerely,

Ch es N. Steel
Ge era ounse 1

q~m

0

Counsel

Enclosure
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FEDERAL ~I$~Tt~ ~0MMt$$~ON
WASHINGTON. OC *~S

June 15. 1984

Boisfeuillet Jones, Jr.
Counsel
The Washington Post
1150 15th Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20071

Re: WUR 1724

Dear Mr. Jones:
This letter is to notify you that on June 6, 1964 the

Federal Election Commission received a complaint vhicb alleges
that your client, The Washington Post, may have violated certain.
sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
('the Act). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have
numbered this matter MUR 1724. Please refer to this number in
all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
o writing, that no action should be taken against your client, TheWashington Post, in connection with this matter. Your responsemust be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no

response is received within 15 days, the Commission may takefurther action based on the available information.
~q.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4) (B) and S 437g(a)(12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented t~y counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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, please contact Anne Weisbet&b#
matter at (202) 523-4000. lot
abed a brief description of the
~ handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General CounselZ

Counsel

2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement

0

0

w
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FIDERAL ELUCTIOW CONKISSIOW

~ONPLUNT

NATIONAL CONSIRVATIVE POLITIAL )
ACTION CONKITTZZ, )

)
Petitioner )

)
v.

3
UNKNOWN NZNB3RS AND/OR UMPLOTIBS )
OF THU FZDBML ULUCTION CWUISSIOW
and TUB WASHINGTON POST, 33

Respondents. 3
3

nu Wa.

I. INTRODUCTION

On January 26. 1984, the Nov York State Democratic

Committee filed a complaint vith the Federal Ilection Commission

pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(l). The complaint alleged that

certain expenditures reported by National Conservative Political

Action Committee as independent expenditures urging the defeat of

Senator Daniel P. Moynihan in the 1982 United States Senate

election for the State of Nov York vere in-kind contributions to

the Caputo for Senate Committee. That complaint was numbered NOR

1424.

On August 21, 1982, the Commission found reason to

believe that National Conservative Political Action committee

violated 2 U.S.C. 441a(a) (2) (A) by making excessive in-kind

contributions to the Caputo Committee and violated 2 U.S.C.

434(b) (4) (H) (i) by failing to report to the Commission those

contributions. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 437g(a) (2) the Commission

then authorized an investigation of the complaint. From February

23, 1983, until August 10, 1983, pursuant to CommissiOn regula-

tion 11 C.F.R. 5111.18(d), the Commission attempted without

su.c~u5 ~o e~.te. 1t8L~. a u~a~i .a~on ageement vilA NhAcr&al

Conservative Political Action Committee prior to finding probable

cause to believe violations bad been committed. On September 2~,

1983, pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 437g(a) (4)(A) (1), the Commi..t@O t@im#

-1-

-3
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probable cause to believe that National Conservative Political

Action Committee violated 2 U.S.C. 441a(2) (A) and

434(b) (4) (H) Ci). Since September 29, 1983, the Commission

attempted without success to correct the violations through

informal means of conference, conciliation and persuasion

pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(4)(A)(i). Throughout this process,

National Conservative Political Action Committee elected not to

make the investigation by, or the findings of, the Cmission

public. See 2 U.S.C. 437g(a) (12).

Upon information and belief, the Caputo for Senate

Committee, also named as a respondent in NOR 1424, entered into a

conciliation agreement vith the Commission. That conciliation

agreement, upon information and belief, was not made public by

the Commission prior to January 20, 1964, in accordance with the

procedures set forth by law.

On January 20, 1984, Thomas B. Edsall, a staff writer

for The Washington Post, telephoned Craigan P. Shirley, Director

of Communications of National Conservative Political Action

Committee and advised Mr. Shirley that he had a copy of the

Caputo for Senate Committee conciliation agreement. When asked

how he came into possession of the conciliation agreement, Kr.

Edsall advised Mr. Shirley that 'it came under my door.'

Attached, as Exhibit A, is a copy of the article

written by Thomas B. Zdsall about the conciliation agreement

signed by the Caputo for Senate Committee. Tb. article was

published in The Washington Post on January 20, 1984. It will he

noted that the article reports that the conciliation agreement

had not been made public. It appears that a copy of the concil-

iation agreement was provided to The Washington Post by a member

or an employee of the Federal Election Commission.

On or after ~a~~uary r3, 1984, the Federal El,.:ction

Commission filed an action against National Conservative

Political Action Committee in the United States District Court

for the Southern District of New York. That action arm £r

-2-
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the refusal of National Conservative Political Action Committee

to enter into a conciliation agreement in connection with Iwa

1424. It thus appears that a member or an employ.. of the

Federal Election Commission provided confidential material to The

Washington Post for the purpose of causing harm and embarrassment

to National Conservative Political Action Committee and for the

purpose of enhancing the publicity that would follow the filing

of the complaint in Federal court.

II. THE LAW

Section 437g(a) (12) of Title 2 of the United States

Code provides that any notification or investigation may not be

made public by the Commission or by any person without the

written consent of the respondent. Any member or employee of the

Commission, or any other person, who violates that provision

shall be fined not more than $2,000.OOg and, any such member,

employee or other person who knowingly and willfully violates

that provision shall be fined not more than $5,000.00. Bee also

11 C.F.R. 111.21. The Washington Post is a 'person' for the

purposes of 2 U.S.C. 437g Ca) (12). See 2 U.S.C. 431(11).

III. CONCLUSION

The evidence is clear that The Washington Post violated

the provisions of 2 U.S.C. 437g(a) (12) by making public the

results of MUR 1424 without the written consent of either

National Conservative Political Action Committee or Caputo for

Senate Committee. In addition, it appears that Thomas B. Edsall,

an employee of The Washington Post. was provided copies of

confidential documents protected by 2 U.S.C. 437g(a) (12) by a

member or employee of the Federal Election Commission.

On tie basis of the furegoing, Uationa3. Ccnseivative

Political Action Committee requests that the Fe4eral 3lection

Commission:
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JqD~ T. DolauyChi1iIiJi~7
WOl\ Prince Street

/ftlezAndria, Virginia 2
604-1800

2314

Subscribed and sworn to
this J1~ day of 3.be.ueey4~i9S4

before me, a notary public,
I.

~47444~w-
f4f~ L~I~fl./ (c','i ~ CA.~ICj -

I, CRAIGAN P. SHIRLEY, Director of Communications ofNational Conservative Political Action Coittee, affirm under
oath that Thomas B. Edsall made the statements described in this
complaint to me on January 19, 1964.

yubscribed and sworn to before me, a notary publi ,
this ~~-day of 1.b~uau-y', 1984.

~

I*Y CDfJJ'U"' 'dd~~~

1~ i'-ff

-"as

34OsIO47~997 *
1. Disqualify itself and all members of its
staff, in particular all employees of the
Office of Gez~era1 Counsel, from conducting an
investigation of the facts stated in this
complaint;

2. Refer this complaint to the United States
Department of Justice with a request that the
Federal Bureau of Investigation conduct an
immediate investigation of the facts stated in
this complaint;

3. Request that the United States Department
of Justice refer the findings of the Federal
Bureau of Investigation to the appropriate
United States Attorney for action; and,

4. Ensure that no further violations of 2
U.S.C. 437g(a) (12) occur.

Respectfully submitted,

RATIONAL CONSERVATIVE POLITICAL
ACTION CONKITTEE
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